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TECHFAB (I) INDUSTRIES LTD.

Survey No.- 60/P/4 (Plot No- 18) Village Karajgram, Silvassa, D & NH
Date: 23/09/2021

To,

The Dy. Conservator of Forest (T)/
Conservation of Forest

Forest Department Silvassa

UT of Dadra & Nagar Haveli

Subject: - Diversion of 0.49 HA. Of Protected forest land for erection of
Overhead 11 Kv Transmission line from Kala Sub Station to M/s Techfab (India)
Industries Ltd, Sr.No. 60/4, Plot No.18 of Karajgram- Reg.

Ref:- F. NO.7/5/3-FD/646/1108, Dated 09/09/2021

Respected Sir,

With reference to above cited subject as per letter received from Dy.
Conservation of Forest (T)/ Conservator of Forest, Silvassa, D & NH we here with
submit following documents as required by you, Details as under...

1. The Alignment Shown in DGPS is not clear, ROW not Visible:- Revised Map
attach and uploaded in Online Proposal.

2. The Proposed route for laying of 11Kv. Transmission line not shown on
Toposheet:- Revised map attach and uploaded in Online proposal.

3. Permission Letter from PWD-II (Road) :- Copy attached and uploaded in
Online Proposal

Kindly request you to please process our application for grant NOC from
your department for carry out the work of 11 KV HT Overhead Separate feeder
line of our unit M/s. Techfab (1) Industries Ltd.

Waiting for your valuable & Positive reply
Tharrlil'ﬁg You

For TECHFARB (I) INDUSTRIES LTD. Ww\
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Authorized Signatory
(Dr R B Shelke)
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